# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, February 6, 2003

Present:	E. Armstrong, Y. Bergland, C. Buck, L. Corbin, R. Dewse, C. DuPraw, P. Fischer, K. Foster, D. Furrow, D. Gergens, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, O. Lee, R. Olson, S.
	Newell, W. Tappen
Absent:	L. Cloud,
Guests:	B. Brothers, K. Jeffcoat, J. Ellis

#### Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC Y. Bergland /L. Corbin to approve the minutes of December 5, 2002.
- \* MSC P. Fischer/L. Corbin to approve the agenda of February 6, 2003.

#### Announcements

None

#### **First Read Curriculum**

- \* MSC L. Horsman/L. Corbin to submit **ANTH 107** Activation/Integration Aligned to Tech Review with R. Dewse as liaison. (**ANTH 107** is a City Proposal and was placed on the agenda in error.)
- \* MSC C. Buck/L. Horsman to submit ARCH 240 & 245 Deactivations Mesa only to CIC.
- \* MSC D. Gergens/P. Fischer to submit **BIOL 180** Activation/Integration Aligned to Tech Review with D. Gergens as liaison.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/C. Buck to submit **BIOL 230** Revisions Aligned to CIC.
- \* MSC C. Buck/K. Foster to submit CHEM 231 Integration Aligned to Tech Review with L. Horsman as liaison.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to table **DSPS 047, 048 & 049** until G. Conrad is available to present the proposals.
- \* MSC L. Corbin/Y. Bergland to submit FREN 102 to Tech Review with A. Hoffman as liaison.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/Y. Bergland to submit HIST 106 to Tech Review with D. Furrow as liaison.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/L. Horsman to table **HIST 131** for further discussion. (C. Buck will follow-up with K. Jeffcoat/J. Crocitti.)
- \* MSC K. Foster/C. Buck to submit PHYE 168 to Tech Review with C. Buck as liaison.

#### **Technical Review Committee**

The following proposals are in Tech Review. The specified liaison and date submitted to Tech Review is included.

- \* AMSL 101, 200, & 201 Integrations –P. Fischer, S. Newell (May 2002; 201 9/19/02)
- \* ANHL 225 Integration J. Pautler (9/19/02)
- \* ARCH 105 & 106 Integrations Mesa only D. Gergens; L. Horsman (11/21/02)
- \* **BIOL 250** Integration W. Tappen (9/19/02)
- \* GEOG 101& 101L– Mesa only Integrations D. Furrow (May 2002)
- \* **HEIT 155C** Revision (Units) L. Horsman (11/7/02)
- \* HIST 100 Integration Mesa only D. Furrow (May 2002)

- \* HIST 101, 105, & 115AB- Integrated Course Outlines D. Furrow (9/19/02)
- \* **HIST 154** Integrated Course Outline D. Furrow (10/3/02)
- \* MARK 100 Integration Aligned C. DuPraw (11/21/02)
- \* **PHYE 132** Integration Aligned D. Gergens (10/17/02)
- \* **PHYE 159** Integration W. Tappen (10/3/02)
- \* **PHYR 120** Integration Mesa only S. Newell (May 2002)
- \* **SOCO 101** Integration L. Cloud (10/3/02)
- \* **SOCO 110** Integration L. Cloud (9/19/02)

### Second Read Curriculum

- \* MSC Y. Bergland/L. Corbin to submit MEDA 115 & 145– Integrated Course Outlines to CIC.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to submit CHIL 131 Integrated Course Outline to CIC with the adjustment to ENGL 050.
- \* MSC L. Corbin/S. Newell to submit AMSL 100 Integrated Course Outline to CIC.

## City

\* None

## Miramar

- \* The following curriculum was reviewed without comment.
  - **DIES 123** FYI
- \* **BUSE 100 & 140** Integrated Course Outlines Aligned had no action taken and remain for review.
- Item below has been pulled by Miramar as not being ready for review- 10/3/02 email ARTF 100 - Integrated Course Outline - Aligned

## Information/Discussion

- W. Tappen informed the committee that HIST 140 & 141 proposals have been renumbered as HIST 141 & 142 respectively. He also presented CIC's view that new courses being created at this time may be inappropriate due to the budget cuts and the need to have current courses integrated. He requested that the committee keep this in mind, as new courses appear as first read items.
- A District list of the current program/degree names and the number of units in each was distributed for review. E. Armstrong explained that CIC is reviewing all college degrees and has requested that each college review their own degrees to assist in creating uniformity between and among colleges where appropriate with the emphasis being on the top ten transfer degrees. The number of units required and the degree's titles should be in agreement whenever possible.
- L. Corbin reported that if anyone knows of someone who is working on an aligned integration proposal they should request that it be launched as soon as possible as only launched proposals will count towards the 70/30 quota.

MSC P. Fischer/C. Buck to adjourn the meeting at 4:10 p.m. Minutes approved by

Elizabeth Armstrong and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING February 20, 2003 Room A102, 2:00 pm.